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Federal Communication Commissions 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Subject: Request FCC to replace previous submitted test setup photos  
 
Ref:  Applicant: Cheng Uei Precision Industry Co., Ltd. 

FCC ID: QVZ-ASY16130001 
TCB Assessment no: AN08T7503 
Grant date: 01/21/2008 
 
 
 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
CCS-TCB issued the grant on Jan. 21, 2008, during the upload the process, CCS mistakenly 
upload previous version of test setup photos.  CCS-TCB is requesting FCC to delete the 
following files from database: 
 

Test setup photosTest Setup Photos 01/21/2008pdf 01/21/2008 

 
The correct test setup photos  has been uploaded to FCC with description of “Updated test setup 
photos ” 
 
 
Best Regards 
 

 
 
 
Mike Kuo / V.P. 
Compliance Certification Services  
Feb. 5, 2008 
 
  
 


